RECE
NASH, K WINDFOHR & BROWN IvE D
Ol PRODUCERS
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING AUG [‘ 1981
FORT WORTH, TEXAS '

a.r
August 2, 1961 4 ARTESIa, QE',CE

Qil Conservation Commission
Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We completed our Jackson 23-B Abo well in
Section 24, 17 South, 30 East, on May 27 and accord-
ingly are due to file a gas/oil ratio report within sixty
days or by July 27.

The purpose of this letter is to advise that
our failure to file this report has been due to the fact
that this well has been shut in since July 15 for lack of
a pipe line outlet occasioned by strikes at the Sinclair
Refineries.

At such time as the well is back on production,
we will file the necessary gas/oil ratio report.

Yours truly,

NASH, WINDFOHR AND BROWN

LN N
PN /AS
R. F. Windfohr

RFW:ard

cc Mr. E. R. McPhaul
P. O. Box 188
Loco Hills, New Mexico



